

Section I

Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
6A-1.09422 Statewide, Standardized Assessment
Program Requirements

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To align the definition of an achievement level 3 with s. 1008.22(3)(e), F.S., and to specify scores ranges that define the five Achievement Levels for the assessments aligned to the Benchmarks for Excellent Student Thinking (B.E.S.T.) Standards in kindergarten through grade 10 English Language Arts Reading, kindergarten through grade 8 Mathematics, grades 4 through 10 ELA Writing, and end-of-course assessments in Algebra 1 and Geometry. Once adopted, these Achievement Levels may be used for placement, promotion, retention, and accountability purposes. Additionally, the title of the rule is being updated to reflect the inclusion of the coordinated screening and progress monitoring system.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Statewide, Standardized Assessments and the Coordinated Screening and Progress Monitoring System.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1003.433(3)(b), 1008.22(14), 1008.25(10), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1001.02, 1001.11, 1003.4282, 1003.433, 1008.22, 1008.25, F.S.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 11, 2023, 4:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m., EST, or until the conclusion of business.

PLACE: Via Microsoft Teams Meets at <https://events.teams.microsoft.com/event/562cf11f-f0fa-4891-87ac-b6a32d7e3e84@63bf107b-cb6f-4173-8c1c-1406bb5cb794>

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Vince Verges, Assistant Deputy Commissioner, Office of Assessment, (850)245-0513. To comment on this rule development workshop, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, (850)245-9601 or email Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
6A-18.046 Incorporation by Reference
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To incorporate forms utilized by the Division's Vocational Rehabilitation Program (VR), which allows the Division to effectively operate the program within federal guidelines.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Incorporation of Division forms and handbooks into existing rule.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 413.011(3)(l), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 413.011, 413.051, 413.091, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 7, 2023, 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Meeting ID: 213 459 550 058 Passcode: zLLReR or call in +1(850)583-5063, Phone Conference ID: 810524485#

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Robert L. Doyle, III, Director, Division of Blind Services, Robert.Doyle@fldoe.org. To comment on this rule development or to request a rule development workshop, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, (850)245-9601 or email Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

E911 Board

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
60FF1-5.0035 Florida 911 Reporting Forms
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule development to update the Florida 911 quarterly status report form.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: To update the Florida 911 quarterly status report form.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 365.172(6)(a)11. FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 365.172, 365.173 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Leon Simmonds, E911 Board Coordinator, at 4030 Esplanade Way,

Suite 135F, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950, or by electronic mail, Leon.Simmonds@dms.myflorida.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Vessel Registration and Boating Safety

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
 68D-34.002 Livery Pre-Rental and Pre-Ride Instruction Requirements
 68D-34.006 Livery Permits

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule amendments will implement Legislative changes to the insurance requirements for liveries as set forth in section 327.54, F.S. This will be accomplished through updates to rule language and/or form(s). It will also streamline the pre-rental and pre-ride instruction requirements by amending the incorporated form(s). The effect of the proposed rule amendments will be to clarify for liveries the insurance requirements and pre-ride and pre-rental instruction requirements.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Livery Permits
 RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 327.04, 327.54(2)(a), FS.
 LAW IMPLEMENTED: 327.54, FS

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Nicholas Korade, Boating and Waterways Section, Division of Law Enforcement, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, Nicholas.korade@myfwc.com, (850)617-9455.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
 69O-137.001 Annual and Quarterly Reporting Requirements
 69O-137.004 Reports of Information by Health Insurers Required

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Section 624.424, Florida Statutes, requires insurers to file quarterly and annual financial reports with the Office of Insurance Regulation and allows the Office to enact rules setting the standards for those reports. By amending 69O-137.001 to adopt the current versions of these NAIC instructions and manuals, the Office is establishing up-

to-date, uniform standards for annual and quarterly reports which will provide the information necessary for the Office to evaluate insurers’ financial conditions.

The proposed amendment to Rule 69O-137.004, F.A.C., promulgates the current version of Form OIR-B2-1094, “Report of Gross Annual Premiums and Enrollment Data for Health Benefit Plans Issued to Florida Residents” and creates Form OIR-B3-494, “Implemented Health Insurance Measures”, to collect information required by Section 637.9175, F.S.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Insurer reporting requirements.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.308(1), 624.424(1), 627.9175, F.S

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.307(1), 624.424(1), 627.9175, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kama Monroe, Assistant General Counsel, Kama.Monroe@flair.com, (850)413-4121.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 69O-138.001 NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook Adopted

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The rule is amended to adopt the 2022 and 2023 National Association of Insurance Commissioners Financial Condition Examiners Handbooks. The current rule adopted the 2019 and 2020 versions of these handbooks.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Financial examinations by the Office of Insurance Regulation.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.308(1), 624.316(1)(c), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.316(1)(c), F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: William Oglo, Assistant General Counsel, Bill.Oglo@floopir.com, (850)413-4142.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
690-143.0465 Group-wide Supervision of Internationally Active Insurance Groups

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Office of Insurance Regulation is promulgating rule 690-143.0465, to reinstate the definition of the term “insurance holding company system.” It also provides a definition for the term “internationally active insurance group” and provides procedures for how the Office will determine the groupwide supervisor of such a group as required by Sections 628.801(1), and 628.804(1)(a), F.S.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Group-wide Supervision of Internationally Active Insurance Groups.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.308(1), 628.801(1), 628.804(4), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.307(1), 628.801, 628.804, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kama Monroe, Assistant General Counsel, Kama.Monroe@floopir.com, (850)413-4121.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
690-144.002 Reinsurance Application Procedures

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed amendment to Rule 690-144.002, F.A.C., promulgates a revised version of Form OIR-C1-923, “Application for Accredited Reinsurer Status.” The version revises the directions to accurately describe where the applicant should submit their completed application packet and what email addresses they should use for assistance. Also, a typo is being corrected.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Reinsurance Application Procedures

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.308, 624.610(15), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.307(1), (3), 624.316, 624.317, 624.318, 624.321, 624.324, 624.34, 624.401, 624.404, 624.407, 624.413, 624.424, 624.610, 628.051, 628.061, 628.801, FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kama Monroe, Assistant General Counsel, Kama.Monroe@floopir.com, (850)413-4121.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
690-149.005 Reasonableness of Benefits in Relation to Premiums

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To clarify certain tables are also applicable to pain family leave policies.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Form and rates for life insurance and health insurance.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.308(1), 627.410(6)(b), (d), (e) FS

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 626.9541(1), 627.410(6)(d), (e), 627.410(7), 627.411(1)(a), (e), 627.9175 FS

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Christina Jackson, Assistant General Counsel, Christina.Jackson@floopir.com, (850)413-4170.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
69O-151.001	Purpose
69O-151.002	Definition of Replacement
69O-151.003	Other Definitions
69O-151.004	Exemptions
69O-151.005	Duties of Agent
69O-151.006	Duties of Replacing Agent
69O-151.007	Duties of Replacing Insurers
69O-151.008	Duties of the Existing Insurer
69O-151.009	Penalties
69O-151.010	Approved Forms
69O-151.012	Separability
69O-151.101	Purpose
69O-151.102	Scope
69O-151.106	Violation
69O-151.107	Effective Date
69O-151.201	Purpose and Scope
69O-151.202	Requirements
69O-151.203	Adoption of Form OIR-D0-1180

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Office of Insurance Regulation is amending rules 69O-151.002, 69O-151.003, 69O-151.004, 69O-151.007, 69O-151.008, 69O-151.010, 69O-151.102, 69O-151.201, 69O-151.202, to update form references, remove duplicative language, update citations to the laws implemented, and make grammatical and stylistic changes to improve readability. Rules 69O-151.001, 69O-151.005, 69O-151.006, 69O-151.009, 69O-151.012, 69O-151.101, 69O-151.106, 69O-151.107, and 69O-151.203, are being repealed in their entirety.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Requirements for Replacement of Life and Health Coverage

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.308, 626.9611, 626.9521, 626.9541, 626.9641, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.307, 626.9521, 626.9541, 626.9641, 626.99, 627.4554, FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kama Monroe, Assistant General Counsel, Kama.Monroe@flor.com, (850)413-4121.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
69O-157.023	Reporting
69O-157.111	Reporting Requirements

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Office of Insurance Regulation is updating Rules 69O-157.023 and 69O-157.111 to correct form titles and revision dates.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Reporting by Long-Term Care Insurers

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.308(1), 627.9407(1), 627.9408, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.307(1), 624.424, 627.9402, 627.9407(1), 627.410(7), FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kama Monroe, Assistant General Counsel, Kama.Monroe@flor.com, (850)413-4121.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
69O-166.031	Mediation of Property Insurance Claims

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed amendments will implement the changes made to Section 627.7015, F.S., by Section 35 of CS/CS/HB 487 in 2023, which revised the statutes governing alternative dispute resolution procedures, including mediation, for disputed property insurance claims. The amendments remove language from Rule 69O-166.031, F.A.C., that is now obsolete and replaces language regarding fine amounts with a reference to the controlling statute.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Mediation of Property Insurance Claims

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.308(1), 627.7015(4), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.307(1), 624.418(2)(a), 624.421(1)(a), 624.4211, 626.9541(1)(i), 626.9581(1), 627.7015, FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kama Monroe, Assistant General Counsel, Kama.Monroe@flor.com, (850)413-4121.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
69O-186.014 Title Insurance Statistical Gathering-Title Insurance Underwriters

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The form “Title Insurance Experience Reporting – Title Insurance Underwriters” has been revised and the rule has been updated.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Gathering Statistical Information from Title Insurance Underwriters.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.308, 627.782, 627.798 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.307(1), 627.221, 627.301 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Michael Lawrence, Jr., Chief Legal Counsel, Michael.LawrenceJr@flor.com, (850)413-4112.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
69O-191.027 Application for Certificate of Authority

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Rule 69O-191.027, F.A.C., is being amended to update forms OIR-C1-942 and OIR-B2-1093. The primary purpose of these changes is to remove the invoices from these forms which are no longer needed due to changes in payment processing. In addition, the changes improve formatting, update instructions, correct typographical errors, and update addresses. In addition, form OIR-C1-1263 is being repealed since that form is only an invoice.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Applications for Certificates of Authority for Health Maintenance Organizations
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 627.6699, 641.36, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 627.6699, 641.21, 641.22, 641.227, 641.29(1), F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kama Monroe, Assistant General Counsel, Kama.Monroe@flor.com, (850)413-4121.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
69O-192.008 Multiple-Employer Welfare Arrangement Application

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Rule 69O-192.008, F.A.C., is being amended to update form OIR-C1-983 “Application for Certificate of Authority Multiple Employer Welfare Arrangement”. The purpose of these changes is to remove the invoice from the form which is no longer needed due to changes in payment processing. In addition, changes are made to update addresses.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Multiple-Employer Welfare Arrangement Application

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.439, 624.4431, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.438, 624.439, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kama Monroe, Assistant General Counsel, Kama.Monroe@flor.com, (850)413-4121.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
 69O-196.007 Annual Reports
 69O-196.015 Application for and Issuance of License and License Continuance

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Rules 69O-196.007, and .015, F.A.C., are being amended to update forms OIR-A3-107 “Annual Report,” OIR-C1-958, “Application for License Premium Finance Company,” OIR-A3-453, “Premium Finance Company Surety Bond,” OIR-C1-454, “Personal Financial Statement,” OIR-A3-1563, “Application for Renewal of License Premium Finance Company.” The changes remove the invoices from these forms which are no longer needed due to changes in payment processing, improves formatting, and updates addresses.

In addition, a reference to Form OIR-C1-144, “Service of Process Consent & Agreement,” is being removed because that form is not required for this application. The names of Forms OIR-C1-1423, “Uniform Certificate of Authority Application (UCAA) Biographical Affidavit,” and OIR-C1-957, “Instructions for Statutory Compliance of Forms: Premium Finance Companies,” are being corrected to match the names on the adopted forms.

Finally, cross references to Rule 69O-136.100, F.A.C. are being added to show where forms OIR-C1-905, OIR-C1-938, OIR-C1-1423, and OIR-C1-221 are incorporated by reference.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Premium Finance Companies

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.308(1). 627.828(2), 627.836(2), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.321(1)(a), 624.424, 627.828, 627.829, 627.836, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kama Monroe, Assistant General Counsel, Kama.Monroe@flor.com, (850)413-4121.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
 69O-198.011 Application for and Issuance of License and License Continuance
 69O-198.012 Annual Statement

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Rules 69O-198.011, and .012, F.A.C., is being amended to update forms OIR-C1-997, “Application for License Service Warranty Association,” OIR-A3-110, “License Continuance Form Service Warranty Association,” OIR-C1-989, “Application for License Service Warranty Association Manufacturer or Affiliate,” OIR-A3-955, “License Continuance Form Service Warranty Association Manufacturer or Affiliate,” OIR-A3-458, “Annual Filing Statement for Publicly Held Corporations – SEC Filings,”

The changes remove the invoices from these forms which are no longer needed due to changes in payment processing, improves formatting, and updates addresses.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: License Applications, Renewals, and Annual Statements of Service Warranty Associations.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 634.402, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.424, 634.407, 634.408, 634.404, 634.516(1), 634.415, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kama Monroe, Assistant General Counsel, Kama.Monroe@flor.com, (850)413-4121.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 69O-199.008 Application for License and License Renewal

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Rule 69O-199.008, F.A.C., is being amended to update form OIR-A3-1073 “Application for Renewal of License Home Warranty Association.” The changes

remove the invoice from this form which is no longer needed due to changes in payment processing, improves formatting, and updates addresses.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: License Renewals for Home Warranty Associations.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 634.302, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.424, 634.304, 634.306, 624.307, 634.3073, 634.315, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kama Monroe, Assistant General Counsel, Kama.Monroe@flair.com, (850)413-4121.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
690-200.004 Application for License and License Renewal

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Rule 690-200.004, F.A.C., is being amended to update forms OIR-C1-994, “Application for License Motor Vehicle Service Agreement Company,” and Form OIR-A3-467 LR, “Application for License Continuance Motor Vehicle Service Agreement Company,” These changes remove the invoices from these forms which are no longer needed due to changes in payment processing, improve formatting, update instructions, correct typographical errors, and update addresses.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Applications for License and License Renewals for Motor Vehicle Service Agreement Companies

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 634.021, 634.061(1)(2)(c), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 634.041, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kama

Monroe, Assistant General Counsel, Kama.Monroe@flair.com, (850)413-4121.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
690-201.008 Application for Certificate Authority and Annual Renewal

690-201.012 Annual Statement and Quarterly Statements

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Rules 690-201.008, and .012, F.A.C., are being amended to update forms OIR-C1-480, “Application for Certificate of Authority Legal Expense Insurance,” OIR-A3-478, “Legal Expense Insurance Corporation Surety Bond,” OIR-A3-1077, “Application for Renewal of Certificate of Authority Legal Expense Insurance,” OIR-A3-479 “Annual Statement Legal Expense Insurance Corporation,” and OIR-A3-481, “Quarterly Statement.” These changes remove the invoices from these forms which are no longer needed due to changes in payment processing, improve formatting, update instructions, correct typographical errors, and update addresses.

Form OIR-C1-995, “List of Proposed Sales Representatives,” is being repealed as unnecessary.

Cross references to Rule 690-136.100, F.A.C. are being added to show where forms OIR-C1-144, OIR-C1-905, OIR-C1-938, OIR-C1-1423, and OIR-C1-2221 are incorporated by reference. In addition, cross references to Forms OIR-C1-0500, OIR-C1-0501, OIR-C1-502, OIR-C1-0503, OIR-C1-0504, OIR-C1-505, OIR-C1-0506, and OIR-C1-0507, which are new biographical information supplementary forms adopted from NAIC are added.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Legal Expense Insurance Corporations.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.308(1), 642.021(2), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.416, 624.404, 624.424, 642.019, 642.021, 642.0301, 642.032, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kama Monroe, Assistant General Counsel, Kama.Monroe@flair.com, (850)413-4121.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
 69O-203.020 Prepaid Limited Health Service Organization Application
 69O-203.210 Discount Plan Organization Application
 69O-203.215 Annual Reports

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Rules 69O-203.020, .210, and .215, F.A.C., are being amended to update forms OIR-C1-1119, “Application for Certificate of Authority Prepaid Limited Health Service Organization,” OIR-C1-1606, “Application for License Discount Plan Organization (DPO),” Form OIR-A1-1671, “Annual Report – Discount Plan Organizations.” The changes remove the invoices from these forms which are no longer needed due to changes in payment processing, improves formatting, and updates addresses.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Prepaid Limited Health Service Organizations and Discount Medical Plan Organizations.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.424(1)(c), 636.232, 636.067, 636.218(2), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 636.005, 636.007, 636.008, 636.009, 636.218, 624.424, 636.204, 636.220, 636.226, 636.228, 636.234, 636.236, F.S

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kama Monroe, Assistant General Counsel, Kama.Monroe@flair.com, (850)413-4121.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 69O-238.001 Application and Renewal

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Updating the registration process for pharmacy benefit managers.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Pharmacy benefit managers

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.490(2), (6), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.490, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Michael Lawrence, Jr., Chief Legal Counsel, Michael.LawrenceJr@flair.com, (850)413-4112.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**Section II
 Proposed Rules**

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 6A-20.046 Pathways to Career Opportunities Grant Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To make conforming changes related to SB 240’s (2023) amendments to section 1011.802, Florida Statute, Florida Pathways to Career Opportunities Grant Program.

SUMMARY: Registered Apprenticeship and Preapprenticeship.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The proposed rule amendment is not expected to have any adverse impact on economic growth or business competitiveness, or increase regulatory cost or any other factor in S. 120.541(2), F.S. This is based upon the nature of the changes which expands grant opportunities.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n) 1011.802, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1011.802, F.S.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 23, 2023, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Collier County School Board Office 5775 Osceola Trail Naples, FL 34109

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Kathleen Taylor, Bureau Chief, Department of Education, Kathleen.Taylor@fldoe.org.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-20.046 Pathways to Career Opportunities Grant Program.

(1) Purpose. The purpose of this rule is to set forth the requirements for the notice of the Pathways to Career Opportunities Grant Program and the reporting required by the Department on the grant.

(2) No change.

(3) In order to be eligible for a grant, proposals to create, expand or operate apprenticeship and preapprenticeship programs must include the following:

(a) A narrative describing the need for the apprenticeship or preapprenticeship program, its design, the geographic area to be served, anticipated enrollment by occupation for three (3) years, and plans for recruiting, selecting and retaining persons in the program;

(b) The amount of funds requested; A sample apprenticeship or preapprenticeship agreement, as set forth in Rule 6A-23.005 or 6A-23.010, F.A.C.;

(c) No change.

(d) For registered programs ~~seeking to expand~~, a certificate of registration awarded under Rule 6A-23.003 or 6A-23.010, F.A.C. or for proposed new programs, a training plan for the program that meets the requirements for registration under Rule 6A-23.003, 6A-23.004, 6A-23.005 or 6A-23.010, F.A.C.

(4) Grants will be awarded based upon the criteria established in Section 1011.802(2)(3)(a) and (b), F.S., and subsection (3) of this rule. Should an annual appropriation be insufficient to fund all proposals that meet the grant requirements, at least one grant will be awarded in each of the apprenticeship regions. Proposals to fund critical statewide or regional shortages as set forth in Section 1011.802(2)(a), F.S., will be prioritized for an award.

(5) Reporting Under the Grant. Annually, by December 31st, the Department will publish a report at www.fldoe.org/pathwaysgrant detailing the information set forth in Section 1011.802(5)(4), F.S.

(a) through (b) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1011.802 FS. Law Implemented 1011.802 FS. History—New 5-3-22 Amended.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Kathleen Taylor, Bureau Chief, Department of Education.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Manny Diaz Jr., Commissioner, Department of Education.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: July 19, 2023

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: June 9, 2023

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Division of Early Learning

RULE NO.: 6M-8.201
 RULE TITLE: Child Enrollment Procedure for the Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) Education Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed revisions update the rule and incorporated forms to remove duplicative language and Forms DEL-VPK 01 and DEL-VPK 07, update incorporated forms adding certification language to Form DEL-VPK 01A, and provide clarifying language regarding VPK program options.

SUMMARY: The rule and its incorporated forms include the child enrollment procedures, eligibility requirements, and the requirements that a parent must provide certification of their understanding of the VPK program requirements. The rule text also establishes the Early Learning Coalitions responsibilities for child enrollment.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The proposed rule is not expected to have any adverse impact on economic growth, business competitiveness or any other factors listed in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S., and will not require legislative ratification. No increase in regulatory costs are anticipated as a result of the rule changes.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1)(n), 1002.79, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1002.53(4), (5), 1002.73(2)(d)(1), F.S.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 23, 2023, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Collier County School Board Office 5775 Osceola Trail Naples, FL 34109

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Amber Gibbens, System Project Coordinator, Division of Early Learning, (850)717-8611 or Amber.Gibbens@del.fldoe.org.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6M-8.201 Child Enrollment Procedure for the Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) Education Program.

(1) Child Registration.

(a) ~~A parent wishing to register a child in the Voluntary Prekindergarten Education Program must complete and submit Form DEL-VPK 01 (November 2021), titled Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) Education Program Child Application, through the single point of entry (known as the Family Portal) established under Section 1002.53, Florida Statutes (F.S.), and available at the following web address: <https://familyservices.floridaeearlylearning.com> using personal means or with assistance available at an early learning coalition. Form DEL-VPK 01 (November 2021) is hereby incorporated by reference and a copy may be obtained as provided in Rule 6M 8.900, F.A.C., or at: (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-13843>).~~

(b) ~~Beginning with the 2022-2023 program year, A~~ parent wishing to register a child in the Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) Education Program must complete and submit Form DEL-VPK 01A (September 2023 ~~November 2021~~), titled Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) Education Program Child Application, through the single point of entry (known as the Family Portal) established under Section ~~1002.82~~ 1002.53, F.S., and available at the following web address: <https://familyservices.floridaeearlylearning.com> ~~using personal means or with assistance available at an early learning coalition.~~ Form DEL-VPK 01A (November 2021), is hereby incorporated by reference, and a copy may be obtained as provided in Rule 6M 8.900, F.A.C., or at: (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-13844>).

(2) Handbook. The Voluntary Prekindergarten Handbook, Form DEL-VPK 07 (September 2023 ~~November 2021~~), is hereby incorporated by reference, (~~insert new web link~~ <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-13845>).

~~and is available at the following website: <https://familyservices.floridaeearlylearning.com>.~~

(2)(3) Documenting Determining Eligibility. A parent will upload documentation to the Family Portal to prove each child's eligibility. ~~The early learning coalition will review information submitted through the Family Portal to determine each child's eligibility.~~ A child who resides in Florida and attains the age of 4 years old on or before September 1 of the program year is eligible to attend the VPK Program that program year. Additionally, a child who resides in Florida and attains the age of 4 between February 2 and September 1 may attend the VPK Program either that program year or the subsequent program year. A child cannot attend the VPK Program more than one program year unless granted a reenrollment under Rule 6M-8.210, F.A.C. A child is not eligible for the VPK Program once he or she has been admitted to kindergarten.

(a) Age Eligibility. The early learning coalition must shall determine if a child is eligible based on the age requirement in Section 1002.53, F.S., by accepting the following documents showing the child's name and date of birth:

1. An original or certified copy of the child's birth record filed according to law with the appropriate public officer;
2. through 6. No change.
7. If no supporting documents listed in subparagraphs (2)(a)1.-6.; above, are available, a coalition may accept a parent's notarized affidavit of the child's age accompanied by a letter on official letterhead signed by a public health officer or physician stating that the child's age shown in the affidavit is true and correct.

(b) Residential Eligibility. To be eligible for the VPK Program, a child must reside in Florida. The early learning coalition must shall keep a record of at least one of the following supporting documents that shows the name and residential address of a parent with whom the child resides:

1. Utility bill (electric, gas, water), cable, internet, home or cellular phone bill dated within 12 months of the date the child application is submitted;
2. through 4. No change.
5. Military order showing that the child's parent is a service member in the United States Armed Forces and is assigned to duty in Florida when the child attends the VPK Program;
6. Federal government order showing that the child's parent is a federal employee assigned to work in Florida when the child attends the VPK Program;
7. No change.
8. If no supporting documents listed in subparagraphs (2)(b)1.-7.; above, are available, a coalition may accept a notarized affidavit from the child's parent accompanied by a letter from a landlord, property owner, or property leasee which

confirms that the child resides at the address shown in the affidavit; or

9. If no supporting documents listed in subparagraphs (2)(b)1.-8.; above, are available for a child who is experiencing homelessness, as defined in Section 1003.01(12), F.S., a coalition must shall document residency based on other supporting documents showing that the child who is experiencing homelessness and resides in Florida (for example, but not limited to,; letter from a homeless shelter, homeless referral, student residency questionnaire issued by the local school district, or notarized statement from the child’s parent).

(c) Eligibility for VPK Specialized Instructional Services. Eligibility for VPK Specialized Instructional Services (VPK SIS), in lieu of a school-year or summer traditional VPK education program, requires that the child must have a disability and a current individual educational plan (IEP) developed by the local school board or local education agency district. The early learning coalition must shall keep a record of the child’s IEP; and ensure that the VPK Specialized Instructional Services sought are consistent with the child’s IEP. Rule 6M-8.500, F.A.C., sets forth the requirements for participation in VPK SIS Specialized Instructional Services.

(3)(4) Early Learning Coalition Responsibilities.

(a) The early learning coalition will review documentation submitted by the parent via the Family Portal to; determine the eligibility of each child for the VPK Program; and manage the eligibility process through the Family Portal.

(b) When the early learning coalition has verified the eligibility of a child for the VPK Program, and the provider has enrolled the child in its their VPK program, the a coalition must complete the a child’s enrollment in the statewide information system by recording an association between the child and the child’s VPK provider.

(c) The early learning coalition must provide shall assist all parents enrolling a child in the VPK Program who contact the early learning coalition with available information to help the parent make informed child care decisions. This information may be provided in person, by telephone, or electronically and must shall include:

1. Information about (The VPK Voluntary Prekindergarten Education Program and the different program types Handbook.

2. Information about different VPK program types.

23. An early learning provider performance profile as described in Section 1002.92(3), F.S., for every VPK provider within the county where the child is being enrolled, in accordance with Section 1002.53(5), F.S.

(d)(e) The early learning coalition must shall make available the use of technology at the early learning coalition or contracted service provider to all parents who present themselves requesting assistance with completing the Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) Education Program Child

Application (~~Form DEL VPK 01 or Form DEL VPK 01A~~) on the Family Portal.

(4)(5)-Enrollment. A VPK provider may only enroll a child in the VPK Program or VPK SIS program after the early learning coalition determines that the child is eligible for the program. A VPK provider must shall collect Form DEL-VPK 02, ~~itled~~ Child Certificate of Eligibility (~~September 2023~~ September 2023 ~~November 2021~~), or Form DOEL-VPK 04, Certificate of Eligibility for Reenrollment (September 2023), as incorporated by reference in Rule 6M-8.210, F.A.C., from the child’s parent. Both forms are generated by the Family Portal after the early learning coalition determines the child is eligible. A VPK provider will complete enrollment by entering the child’s enrollment information, including the VPK certificate number, in the Provider Portal for coalition review and approval. Upon request, (The VPK provider must shall complete the remainder of ~~the F~~ form DEL-VPK 02, Child Certificate of Eligibility (September 2023) or Form DEL-VPK 04, Certificate of Eligibility for Reenrollment (September 2023) with the child’s parent, maintain a completed copy of the form, and submit verification of the completed form to the early learning coalition to finalize the child’s enrollment with that VPK provider. Form DEL-VPK 02, is hereby incorporated by reference, and a copy may be obtained as described in Rule 6M-8.900, _____ F.A.C., _____ or _____ at (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-13846>).

(a) For children enrolling in ~~to the~~ VPK SIS program, an parents, early learning coalitions, and VPK SIS providers must will adhere to the requirements in the Rule 6M-8.500, F.A.C.

(b) A coalition must allow a VPK provider to enroll a child who resides in a Florida county other than the county where the provider’s VPK site is located. If the county listed on Form DEL-VPK 02 or Form DOEL-VPK 04 is different than the county where services will be provided, the early learning coalitions must shall coordinate to change the county of services on the child’s application in the Family Portal to the correct county (if the child has not yet attended the VPK Program). After eligibility for the VPK Program is determined by a an early learning coalition, no further resubmission or reverification of age and residential eligibility documentation is required.

(c) No change.

(d) A coalition, upon receipt of a the completed or verification of the completed Form DEL-VPK 02 or Form DOEL-VPK 04, must shall complete a child’s enrollment in the statewide information system by recording an association between the child and the child’s selected VPK provider.

(e) For parents requesting to reenroll his or her child in the VPK Program, parents, early learning coalitions, and VPK

~~providers must shall~~ adhere to the requirements in Rule 6M-8.210, F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority ~~1001.02(1)(n) 1001.73(2)(d)1., 1002.79 FS. Law Implemented 1002.53(4), (5), 1002.73(2)(d)1., 1002.82(2)(9)(a) FS. History—New 1-19-06, Amended 5-24-07, Formerly 60BB-8.201, Amended 1-1-15, 7-28-16, 3-20-17, 11-23-21, _____.~~

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Amber Gibbens, System Project Coordinator, Division of Early Learning.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Manny Diaz Jr., Commissioner, Department of Education.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: July 17, 2023

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: June 21, 2023

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Division of Early Learning

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
6M-8.210 Reenrollment in the Voluntary Prekindergarten Education Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To update the incorporated forms’ nomenclature, provide clarifying language, and added parent acknowledgement language to Form.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule establishes the child reenrollment procedures for the VPK program including what documents must be submitted to determine child eligibility for enrollment in the VPK program and the early learning coalition responsibilities for determining child eligibility and managing the eligibility process in their regions. The proposed rule provides specific VPK program eligibility details for families, providers, and early learning coalitions.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Based upon the nature of the change, the proposed rule is not expected to have any adverse impact on economic growth, business competitiveness or any other factors listed in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S., and will not require legislative ratification. No increase in regulatory costs are anticipated as a result of the rule changes.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(2)(n), 1002.79, F.S. LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1002.71(4), 1002.73(2)(d)1., 1002.73(2)(d)9., F.S.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 23, 2023, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Collier County School Board Office, 5775 Osceola Trail Naples, FL 34109.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Amber Gibbens, System Project Coordinator, Division of Early Learning, (850)717-8611 or Amber.Gibbens@del.fldoe.org.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6M-8.210 Reenrollment in the Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) Education Program.

(1) Definitions. As used in this rule:

(a) No change.

(b) “Substantial completion” means a child has been enrolled in a VPK provider’s program for more than 70 percent of the instructional hours for the program type or ~~a child~~ has expended more than 70 percent of the funding authorized for a child enrolled in VPK Specialized Instructional Services (SIS) under Section 1002.66, F.S.

(2) General Reenrollment Conditions:

(a) No change.

(b) A child may only reenroll with a VPK provider during the program year(s) for which the child is eligible in accordance with Section 1002.53(2), F.S. Age and residential eligibility documentation ~~does~~ ~~do~~ not need to be resubmitted in order for a child to reenroll as described in this rule.

(c) This rule shall not be construed to allow a child to be enrolled simultaneously with ~~in~~ multiple VPK providers ~~classes~~.

(d) The following circumstances that occur before a VPK program’s scheduled instruction hours have completed do not constitute a reenrollment for a child under this rule:

1. When the VPK provider that a child is attending is sold or transferred during the VPK program ~~before the scheduled instruction hours have completed~~, and the new owner continues providing VPK services at the same physical location.

2. When a child’s VPK provider executes a new Statewide Provider Contract ~~for VPK~~ during the program year ~~and before the scheduled instructional hours have completed for the VPK class~~.

3. When the owner of a VPK provider moves the physical location and staff of the VPK program before the scheduled instructional hours have completed for the VPK class.

(3) Reenrollment for Good Cause Within Same VPK Program Type. “Reenrollment for good cause” occurs when a child withdraws from a VPK provider, after the child has attended a portion of the VPK instructional hours, and enrolls with a new VPK provider of the same VPK program type. For funding purposes, a child reenrolled under this subsection may ~~shall~~ not exceed one full-time equivalent (FTE) student, as defined by Section 1002.71(2), F.S. There are two categories of reenrollment for good cause: primary reenrollment due to good cause and subsequent reenrollment exemption due to good cause.

(a) Primary reenrollment due to good cause. A child may withdraw from his or her initial VPK provider and reenroll at another VPK provider within the same program type if the child is granted a primary reenrollment due to good cause under this paragraph. The following criteria must be met ~~apply~~ for a child to be granted a primary reenrollment due to good cause:

1. The child has attended a portion of the VPK program, but has not substantially completed the VPK program;

2. No change.

3. The child’s parent completes and submits ~~the Form DEL-VPK 05, Reenrollment Application, Form OEL-VPK-05 (September 2023 May 2016),~~ on <https://familyservices.floridaeearlylearning.com> by using personal means or with assistance available at an early learning coalition. ~~The Reenrollment Application, Form OEL-VPK 05; (September 2023 May 2016) is hereby incorporated by reference, rule and a copy may be obtained at as described in Rule 6M-8.900, F.A.C. [http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07036]; and,~~

4. One of the following circumstances is ~~must be~~ applicable to the child (documentation is not required):

a. No change.

b. A disagreement between the parent and the provider ~~or school~~ concerning policies, practices, or procedures at the provider’s ~~or school’s~~ VPK program;

c. through d. No change.

e. The VPK provider’s inability to meet the child’s health, behavioral, or educational needs;

f. through g. No change.

h. The VPK provider’s designation as a provider on probation under Section 1002.68 ~~1002.67~~, F.S.;

i. Any condition described as an extreme hardship in subsection paragraph (4) of this rule below ~~(documentation is not required)~~; or

j. Another reason not expressly stipulated in this rule which prevents the child from attending the VPK provider’s class or

which prevents the VPK provider from serving the child in accordance with the requirements of the VPK Program.

(b) Subsequent reenrollment exemption due to good cause. A child may reenroll and subsequently withdraw from the VPK provider and reenroll at another VPK provider within same program type if the child is granted a subsequent reenrollment exemption due to good cause under this paragraph. The following criteria must be met ~~apply~~ for a child to be granted a subsequent reenrollment exemption due to good cause:

1. The child has attended a portion of the VPK program, but has not substantially completed the VPK program;

2. No change.

3. The child’s parent completes and submits the Reenrollment Application, ~~Form OEL-VPK-05~~ with the supporting documentation, on <https://familyservices.floridaeearlylearning.com> ~~by using personal means or with assistance available at an early learning coalition;~~ and,

4. One of the following circumstances is ~~must be~~ applicable to the child (with supporting documentation):

a. A change in the child’s residence that extended the child’s round-trip to and from the VPK provider by 60 minutes or more, ~~to and from the VPK provider,~~ as supported by third-party documentation showing the change (for example, a rental agreement or receipt from rent payment, mortgage, utility records, or other verifiable documentation);

b. A change in the child’s residence that resulted in a temporary stay in, or move out of, a homeless shelter, transitional housing entity, or domestic violence shelter, as supported by third-party documentation (for example, a letter from a homeless shelter, transitional housing entity, or domestic violence shelter; a court-issued domestic violence injunction; or other verifiable documentation);

c. A change in a parent’s employment that extended the parent’s round-trip to and from the VPK provider ~~travel time~~ by 60 minutes or more, ~~to and from the VPK provider,~~ as supported by employer documentation showing the start date or change in employment location;

d. The child’s parent(s) is active duty military or reservist and deployed, as supported by verifiable documentation (for example, proof of current military deployment);

e. The termination of the child’s VPK class, in ~~into~~ which the child was reenrolled, as confirmed and documented by the early learning coalition, ~~the~~ Department of Children and Families, or local licensing agency on official letterhead or from a Child Care Information System (CCIS) screen print;

f. A VPK provider is found to have committed a Class I Violation as defined in Rule 65C-22.010 or 65C-20.012, F.A.C. (as applicable to the provider type), as documented by the Department of Children and Families or local licensing agency on official letterhead or from a CCIS screen print;

g. A serious injury to the child that occurred at the VPK provider which required the provider to contact medical services, as documented on the Department of Children and Families or local licensing agency Accident/Incident Report for licensed providers, or on official provider letterhead for license-exempt providers;

h. through i. No change.

j. Any condition described as an extreme hardship in ~~subsection paragraph~~ (4) of this rule below; or

k. The child's primary reenrollment due to good cause was the result of any of the circumstances listed in this subparagraph, as supported ~~accompanied~~ by required ~~supporting~~ documentation.

(4) Reenrollment for ~~E~~extreme ~~H~~ardship ~~I~~n ~~i~~nto a VPK ~~S~~ummer ~~P~~rogram. "Reenrollment for extreme hardship" occurs when a child withdraws from a VPK provider, after the child has attended a portion of the VPK instructional hours, and ~~reenrolls enrolls~~ with another a VPK provider during a summer VPK program; ~~F~~or funding purposes, a child may be reenrolled and reported as one full-time equivalent (FTE) student, as defined by Section 1002.71(2), F.S., in a summer VPK program, if the child meets the reenrollment criteria in this subsection. There are two categories of reenrollment for extreme hardship: primary reenrollment due to extreme hardship and subsequent reenrollment exemption due to extreme hardship.

(a) Primary reenrollment due to extreme hardship. A child may withdraw from the ~~his or her~~ initial VPK provider, ~~and~~ reenroll at another VPK provider in a summer VPK program, and be reported as a ~~full~~ FTE student, if the child is granted a primary reenrollment due to extreme hardship under this paragraph. The following criteria must be met ~~apply~~ for a child to be granted a primary reenrollment due to extreme hardship:

1. The child has attended a portion of the VPK program, but has not substantially completed the VPK program;

2. No change.

3. The child's parent completes and submits the Reenrollment Application, ~~Form OEL VPK 05~~ with the supporting documentation, on <https://familyservices.floridaeearlylearning.com> ~~by using personal means or with assistance available at an early learning coalition;~~ and;

4. One of the following circumstances ~~is~~ must be applicable to the child (with supporting documentation):

a. The illness of the child, ~~the illness of~~ a family member which the child's parent is responsible for caring for, ~~or the illness of~~ the child's parent, as documented in writing by a physician licensed under Chapter 458 or 459, F.S., if it would result in the child being absent for more than 30 percent of the number of hours in the program type in which the child is enrolled;

b. The termination of the child's VPK class as a result of the VPK provider's removal from eligibility to offer the VPK program, as documented by the early learning coalition;

c. No change.

d. The VPK provider's inability to meet the child's educational needs due to the child's learning or developmental disability, as documented by a federal, state, or local governmental official;

e. The VPK provider's inability to meet the child's health needs, as documented by a physician licensed under Chapter 458 or 459, F.S., or a federal, state, or local governmental official;

f. Displacement of the child from his or her place of residence, or closure of the child's VPK provider as a result of a state of emergency as declared by a federal, state, or local governmental official; or

g. No change.

(b) Subsequent reenrollment exemption due to extreme hardship. A child may reenroll ~~with into~~ a VPK provider, and subsequently withdraw and reenroll ~~with at~~ another VPK provider in a summer VPK program, and be reported as a ~~full~~ FTE student, if the child is granted a subsequent reenrollment due to extreme hardship under this paragraph. The following criteria must be met ~~apply~~ for a child to be granted a subsequent reenrollment exemption due to extreme hardship:

1. The child has attended a portion of the VPK program, but has not substantially completed the VPK program;

2. No change.

3. The child's parent completes and submits the Reenrollment Application, ~~Form OEL VPK 05~~ with the supporting documentation, on <https://familyservices.floridaeearlylearning.com> ~~by using personal means or with assistance available at an early learning coalition;~~ and;

4. One of the ~~of~~ circumstances listed in subparagraph (4)(a)4. ~~is~~ must be applicable to the child (with supporting documentation).

(5) Reenrollment for Children in the VPK Specialized Instructional Services (SIS) Program. Changing VPK SIS providers while enrolled in the SIS program type does not constitute a reenrollment under this rule. A child may reenroll under subsections (3) or (4) of this rule ~~in into~~ a VPK SIS program from a school-year or summer program type, or from a VPK SIS program ~~to into~~ a school-year or summer program type, as applicable. However, a child may ~~shall~~ not reenroll from a VPK SIS school-year program type to a VPK SIS summer program type under subsection (4) of this rule. For a reenrollment due to good cause, the funding available to the child will ~~shall~~ be equal to the child's initial FTE allocation for the program type in which the child was previously enrolled, minus any amount previously paid for such services rendered

to the child. A reenrollment under this subsection may be ~~in into~~ a subsequent program year, as defined in subsection (6) of this rule.

(6) Reenrollment ~~into~~ a Subsequent Program Year.

(a) A child may only reenroll ~~in into~~ a subsequent program year if:

1. The child attains the age of 4 years old between February 2 and September 1 of his or her initial program year of eligibility, as described in Section 1002.53(2), F.S.; ~~and,~~

2. The child has not yet been admitted to kindergarten; ~~and,~~

3. The child is granted a reenrollment under subsections (3) or (4) of this rule.

(b) The remaining FTE for a child that reenrolls for good cause ~~into~~ a subsequent program year will shall be calculated as the total FTE hours for the program type, minus the hours the child has expended, including paid absences.

(7) Early Learning Coalition Responsibilities.

(a) The early learning coalition must shall review and process reenrollment applications submitted on <https://familyservices.floridaearlylearning.com>. Upon

determination that a child may be granted a reenrollment under in accordance with this rule, the early learning coalition must shall approve the reenrollment application which will generate Form OEL VPK 04 (May 2016), titled a Certificate of Eligibility for Reenrollment, Form DEL-VPK 04 (September 2023), Form ~~DOEL-VPK 04 (May 2016)~~ is hereby incorporated by reference, rule and a sample copy may be obtained at as described in Rule ~~6M-8.900, F.A.C.~~ [<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07035>].

(b) If a parent applies for his or her child to be reenrolled in a VPK program that is not in the same ~~early learning~~ coalition service area as the child's current enrollment, both ~~early learning~~ coalitions must shall coordinate to process the reenrollment application.

(c) If a child's reenrollment request involves a change of guardianship, the ~~early learning~~ coalition must shall require the new guardian to submit supporting documentation, such as a court order or official documentation from the Department of Children and Families (DCF) or DCF contracted agency, to verify the change in guardianship before granting a reenrollment under this rule.

Rulemaking Authority ~~1001.02(2)(n), 1002.71(4), 1002.75(2)(a), 1002.75(2)(i), 1002.79~~ F.S. Law Implemented ~~1002.53(2), 1002.73(2)(d), 1, 1002.71(4), 1002.75(2)(a), (i)~~ F.S. History—New 12-21-10, Formerly 60BB-8.210, Amended 7-28-16, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Amber Gibbens, System Project Coordinator, Division of Early Learning.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Manny Diaz Jr., Commissioner, Department of Education.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: July 17, 2023

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: June 21, 2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic Medicine

RULE NO.: 64B2-13.004
RULE TITLE: Continuing Education

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the amendment is to update the rule requirements for continuing education.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendment updates and clarifies the rule requirements for continuing education.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013, 456.025(7), 460.408(3) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013(6), (8), (9), 456.025(7), 456.036(10), 460.408, 460.4165(13)(b) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Dayle DeCastro Mooney, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress

Way, Bin # C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257, or by telephone: (850)488-0595 or by electronic mail – Dayle.Mooney@myfloridalicense.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B2-13.004 Continuing Education.

(1) Required Hours. For the purpose of renewing a license, a licensed Chiropractic Physician must demonstrate to the Board that he or she completed at least forty (40) contact classroom hours ~~and a Certified Chiropractic Physicians Assistant must complete at least twenty four (24) contact classroom hours of continuing chiropractic education~~ during the past two (2) years. Only those contact classroom hours earned at Board approved continuing education courses or which comply with the provisions of this rule are acceptable. For purpose of this rule, the term “contact classroom hour” shall mean fifty (50) minutes of instruction offered through in-person courses or through online attendance continuing education courses complying with subsection (3).

(2) through (9) No Change.

(10) Alternative Means of Earning Continuing Education Credits.

(a) Attendance at Board Meetings. Five (5) hours of continuing chiropractic education in the subject area of risk management may be obtained by attending one full day or eight (8) hours of a Board meeting (whichever is shorter) at which disciplinary hearings are conducted by the Board of Chiropractic Medicine in compliance with the following:

1. The licensee must sign in on the attendance roster and provide or verify his or her email address with the Executive Director of the Board or designee before the meeting day begins.

2. No Change.

3. The licensee must sign out on the attendance roster with the Executive Director of the Board or designee at the end of the meeting day or at such other earlier time as affirmatively authorized by the Board. A licensee may receive CE credit in risk management for attending the Board meeting only if he or she is attending on that date solely for that purpose; he or she may not receive such credit if appearing at the Board meeting for another purpose.

4. The license shall receive a certificate or attendance from the Executive Director of the Board or designee within thirty (30) days following the adjournment or the meeting; and is responsible for uploading the certificate of attendance into the Florida Department of Health’s designated continuing education tracking system.

(b) Through (g) No Change.

Rulemaking Authority 456.013, 456.025(7), 460.408(3) FS. Law Implemented 456.013(6), (8), (9), 456.025(7), 456.036(10), 460.408,

460.4165(13)(b) FS. History–New 1-10-80, Amended 11-25-80, 1-13-82, Formerly 21D-13.04, Amended 6-22-86, 7-5-87, 1-25-88, 10-17-90, 10-15-92, Formerly 21D-13.004, Amended 10-26-93, Formerly 61F2-13.004, Amended 3-16-95, 7-18-95, 6-11-96, Formerly 59N-13.004, Amended 6-24-98, 8-4-99, 7-11-02, 11-30-03, 4-17-05, 11-14-06, 11-13-07, 7-1-09, 5-17-10, 8-22-11, 10-21-12, 7-10-13, 7-8-15, 11-15-16, 5-30-17, 1-22-18, 8-5-18, 9-5-19, 7-22-21, 11-17-21, 5-3-23,

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Chiropractic Medicine

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Chiropractic Medicine

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 8, 2023

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 6, 2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B4-2.0025 Qualified Supervisor Definitions and Duties
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To mandate supervision logs for supervisors.

SUMMARY: To mandate supervision logs for supervisors.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal

for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 491.004(5), 491.005(1)(c), (3)(c), (4)(c) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 491.005(1)(c), (3)(c), (4)(c) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Ashleigh Irving, Executive Director, Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258, or by email: Ashleigh.Irving@flhealth.gov.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B4-2.0025 Qualified Supervisor Definitions and Duties.

(1) through (4) No Change.

(5) In addition to the requirements found in Rule 64B4-2.002, F.A.C, a qualified supervisor shall:

(a) through (d) No Change.

(e) Document on Form DH-MQA 5078, (05/2023), Supervision Log, hereby adopted and incorporated by reference, which can be obtained from, http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-_____, and provide intern access to a copy a minimum of date, duration, and participants of all supervision sessions which shall be completed and signed, or otherwise verified, by the qualified supervisor no later than twenty-four (24) hours after each session;

(f) through (j) No Change.

(6) through (7) No Change.

Rulemaking Authority 491.004(5), 491.005(1)(c), (3)(c), (4)(c) FS. Law Implemented 491.005(1)(c), (3)(c), (4)(c) FS. History—New 12-16-96, Formerly 59P-2.0025, Amended 5-25-22, _____ .

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 11, 2023

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 7, 2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

RULE NO.: 64B7-28.010
 RULE TITLE: Requirements for Board Approval of Continuing Education Programs

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes to clarify rule and update applications.

SUMMARY: To clarify rule and update applications.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013(8), (9), 456.025(7), 456.036, 480.035(7), 480.0415 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013(8), (9), 456.025(7), 456.036, 480.0415 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Danielle Terrell, Executive Director, Board of Massage Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257, Danielle.Terrell@flhealth.gov.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B7-28.010 Registration Requirements for Board Approval of Continuing Education Providers, Instructors, and Courses; Renewal of Provider Registration Programs.

(1) PROVIDERSHIP APPLICATION AND RENEWAL.

(a) To ~~apply for register registration~~ as an approved provider, an applicant must ~~shall~~:

~~(1) sSubmit application form DH-MQA-CEB 1 (05/2006) as required by Rule 64B5.003, F.A.C., DH-MQA-1258 “Massage Continuing Education Programs Provider Registration Application, Form B: Course Offering Data Form,” (rev. 7/13/13) incorporated herein by reference for three proposed courses, and DH-MQA-1259 “Massage Continuing Education Programs Provider Registration Application, Form C: Instructor Qualifications Form,” (rev. 7/13/13) incorporated herein by reference for each proposed instructor for the proposed courses along with the non-refundable application fee of \$100.00, and include as part of their application a sample of the certificate of attendance for each proposed course. Copies of the forms may be found online at www.cebroke.com or <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03640> and <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03641>.~~

~~(2) For courses in human trafficking awareness, an applicant shall also provide:~~

~~(a) Documentation for each instructor which demonstrates qualification to teach human trafficking awareness by training, experiencing, or by a showing of good cause.~~

~~(b) Submit course and instructor applications for at least one course approval pursuant to Rule 64B7-28.010(2), F.A.C.~~

~~(b) Course materials which demonstrates compliance with Section 480.041, F.S.~~

~~(c3) Notwithstanding any other provision of this chapter, the Board approves the following providers The following courses, that meet the criteria for approval under this section, and conform to Section 480.033(3), F.S., are approved by the Board:~~

~~1.(a) Organized and accepted courses of study offered by Pproviders approved by the National Certification Board for Therapeutic Massage and Bodywork whose approval is current and in good standing;~~

~~2.(b) Organized courses offered by a Florida Board Approved Massage Therapy Schools;~~

~~(e) Continuing education courses offered by or sponsored by the Florida Board of Massage Therapy;~~

~~3.(d) Providers Continuing education courses sponsored by the Florida State Massage Therapy Association;~~

~~4.(e) Providers Continuing education courses sponsored by the American Massage Therapy Association or the~~

~~5. Providers sponsored by the American Massage Therapy Association Florida Chapter; and,~~

~~6.(f) Continuing education courses offered by Tthe Associated Bodywork and Massage Professionals;- and,~~

~~7. Providers approved by the Federation of State Massage Therapy Boards.~~

~~(c) To renew and approved providership a provider must submit the appropriate form and accordance with Rule 64B9-9.001(4), F.A.C., the renewal fee is \$50.00 and any course updates required by this section by August 31st of every odd year. A provider who fails to renew their provider registration number must reapply for approval of their providership.~~

(2) COURSE AND INSTRUCTOR APPLICATION AND APPROVAL.

~~(a) To register a course as an approved provider, the provider must:~~

~~1. Submit form DH-MQA-CEB-2 (05/2006) as required by rule 64B-5.003, F.A.C., along with form DH-MQA 1258, “Massage Continuing Education Course Content Supplement” (04/2023) for each learner objective of the proposed course. Form DH-MQA 1258 is incorporated herein by reference and may be found online at www.cebroke.com, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/refernce.asp?No=Ref> or at <http://www.floridasmassagetherapy.gov/licensing>.~~

~~2. For each instructor of the proposed course, submit form DH-MQA-CEB-10 (05/2006), along with form DH-MQA 1259, “Massage Continuing Education Instructor Supplement” (04/2023). Form DH-MQA 1259 as incorporated herein by reference, and may be found online at www.cebroke.com, <http://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref> or at <http://www.floridasmassagetherapy.gov/licensing>.~~

~~3. For courses offering hours in the “human trafficking awareness” subject area, submit documentation for each instructor which demonstrates qualification to teach human trafficking awareness by training, experience, or by a showing of good cause, and course materials demonstrating compliance with the subject area requirements of this section.~~

~~4. For courses offering hours in the “laws and rules” subject area, submit course materials demonstrating compliance with the subject area requirements of this section.~~

~~Rulemaking Authority 456.013(8), (9), 456.025(7), 456.036, 480.035(7), 480.0415 FS. Law Implemented 456.013(8), (9), 456.025(7), 456.036, 480.0415 FS. History—New 4-21-86, Amended 9-14-87, 8-29-88, 2-8-89, 3-12-90, 1-3-91, Formerly 21L-28.010, Amended 9-30-93, 8-16-94, 6-12-95, 2-12-97, Formerly 61G11-28.010, Amended 2-18-98, 10-26-98, 9-20-99, 11-4-99, 11-21-02, 10-12-03, 12-13-05, 7-5-06, 2-25-07, 5-8-07, 1-26-14, 3-21-18, 10-18-20,~~

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Massage Therapy

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Massage Therapy

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 27, 2023
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 14, 2023

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

NONE

Section IV
Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS
Southwest Florida Water Management District
The Southwest Florida Water Management District hereby gives notice:
that on July 20, 2023, the Southwest Florida Water Management District has issued an order granting a variance.
Petitioner's Name: Razorback Ranch III, LLC – File Tracking No. 2023006 (Razorback Mitigation Bank)
Date Petition Filed: March 1, 2023
Rule No.: 62-342.700
Nature of the rule for which variance or waiver was sought: Financial Responsibility for Mitigation Banks
Date Petition Published in the Florida Administrative Register: March 16, 2023
General Basis for Agency Decision: Petitioner demonstrated substantial economic hardship and proposed an alternative means of achieving the purpose of the underlying statutes implemented by the rule.
A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting:
Adrienne Vining, 7601 US Highway 301 North, Tampa, Florida 33637-6759, 1(813)355-0308, or Adrienne.Vining@swfwmd.state.fl.us. (T2023006-2)

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS
Southwest Florida Water Management District
RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
40D-22.201 Year-Round Water Conservation Measures

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 17, 2023, the Southwest Florida Water Management District, received a petition for a variance or waiver.
Petitioner's Name: Savannah Landings Homeowners Association, Inc.
Rule No.: 40D-22.201
Nature of the rule for which variance or waiver is sought: Lawn and landscape irrigation
The Petition has been assigned tracking No. 23-4373.
A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Sarah Kreisle, 7601 US Highway 301, Tampa, Florida 33637, 1(813)438-6269, water.variances@watermatters.org. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments within 14 days after the publication of this notice. (M2023035)

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
Board of Professional Engineers
RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
61G15-20.002 Experience
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 13, 2023, the Board of Professional Engineers, received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Mariya Yudova, regarding subparagraph 61G15-20.002(1)(b)2., F.A.C., which states, if the full-time experience is obtained within the 2 years immediately preceding completion of the approved engineering program, and involves tasks and responsibilities consistent with the disciplines of engineering, experience credit may be awarded at 50% of actual time. In any event, the total engineering experience credit allowable for pregraduation experience shall not exceed 12 months. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Professional Engineers within 14 days of publication of this notice.
A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Zana Raybon, Executive Director, Board of Professional Engineers, 2400 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, or telephone: (850)521-0500, or by email: Zraybon@fbpe.org.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
62-701.300 Prohibitions
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 12, 2023, the Department of Environmental Protection, received a petition for waiver or variance pursuant to Section 120.542, F.S. from Ag Carbon Solutions, LLC. The petitioner requested a waiver or variance from the rule requirements in paragraph 62-701.300(1)(a), F.A.C., which requires that no person shall store, process, or dispose of solid waste except as authorized at a permitted solid waste management facility or a facility exempt from permitting under Chapter 62-701, F.A.C. The facility is

located at 15841 Lake Pickett Road, Orlando, FL 32820. The petition has been assigned OGC # 23-1167.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Elizabeth Kromhout, P.G., Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4565, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400; telephone (850)245-8744, email elizabeth.kromhout@FloridaDEP.gov during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays. If you have any questions, please call the Division of Waste Management at (850)245-8705. Written comments must be received by the Department of Environmental Protection no later than 14 days from the date of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
 RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-701.300 Prohibitions

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 12, 2023, the Department of Environmental Protection, received a petition for waiver or variance pursuant to Section 120.542, F.S. from Ag Carbon Solutions, LLC. The petitioner requested a waiver or variance from the rule requirements in paragraph 62-701.300(1)(a), F.A.C., which requires that no person shall store, process, or dispose of solid waste except as authorized at a permitted solid waste management facility or a facility exempt from permitting under Chapter 62-701, F.A.C. The facility is located at 15841 Lake Pickett Road, Orlando, FL 32820. The petition has been assigned OGC # 23-1169.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Elizabeth Kromhout, P.G., Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4565, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400; telephone (850)245-8744, email elizabeth.kromhout@FloridaDEP.gov during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays. If you have any questions, please call the Division of Waste Management at (850)245-8705. Written comments must be received by the Department of Environmental Protection no later than 14 days from the date of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
 RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-701.300 Prohibitions

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 12, 2023, the Department of Environmental Protection, received a petition for waiver or variance pursuant to Section 120.542, F.S. from Ag Carbon Solutions, LLC. The petitioner requested a waiver or variance from the rule requirements in paragraph 62-701.300(12)(b), F.A.C., which requires that the storage, processing, or disposal of yard trash must have a setback of 50 feet from water bodies. The facility is located at 15841 Lake

Pickett Road, Orlando, FL 32820. The petition has been assigned OGC # 23-1168.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Elizabeth Kromhout, P.G., Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4565, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400; telephone (850)245-8744, email elizabeth.kromhout@FloridaDEP.gov during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays. If you have any questions, please call the Division of Waste Management at (850)245-8705. Written comments must be received by the Department of Environmental Protection no later than 14 days from the date of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
 RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-701.300 Prohibitions

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 12, 2023, the Department of Environmental Protection, received a petition for waiver or variance pursuant to Section 120.542, F.S. from Ag Carbon Solutions, LLC. The petitioner requested a waiver or variance from the rule requirements in paragraph 62-701.300(12)(b), F.A.C., which requires that the storage, processing, or disposal of yard trash must have a setback of 50 feet from water bodies. The facility is located at 15841 Lake Pickett Road, Orlando, FL 32820. The petition has been assigned OGC # 23-1172.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Elizabeth Kromhout, P.G., Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4565, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400; telephone (850)245-8744, email elizabeth.kromhout@FloridaDEP.gov during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays. If you have any questions, please call the Division of Waste Management at (850)245-8705. Written comments must be received by the Department of Environmental Protection no later than 14 days from the date of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
 RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-701.300 Prohibitions

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 12, 2023, the Department of Environmental Protection, received a petition for waiver or variance pursuant to Section 120.542, F.S. from Ag Carbon Solutions, LLC. The petitioner requested a waiver or variance from the rule requirements in paragraph 62-701.300(2)(c), F.A.C., which requires that no person shall store or dispose of solid waste in a dewatered pit unless the pit is lined and permanent leachate containment and special design techniques are used to ensure the integrity of the liner. The

facility is located at 15841 Lake Pickett Road, Orlando, FL 32820. The petition has been assigned OGC # 23-1170.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Elizabeth Kromhout, P.G., Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4565, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400; telephone (850)245-8744, email elizabeth.kromhout@FloridaDEP.gov during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays. If you have any questions, please call the Division of Waste Management at (850)245-8705. Written comments must be received by the Department of Environmental Protection no later than 14 days from the date of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-701.300 Prohibitions

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 12, 2023, the Department of Environmental Protection, received a petition for waiver or variance pursuant to Section 120.542, F.S. from Ag Carbon Solutions, LLC. The petitioner requested a waiver or variance from the rule requirements in paragraph 62-701.300(2)(d), F.A.C., which requires that no person shall store or dispose of solid waste in any natural or artificial body of water including ground water and wetlands within the jurisdiction of the Department. The facility is located at 15841 Lake Pickett Road, Orlando, FL 32820. The petition has been assigned OGC # 23-1171.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Elizabeth Kromhout, P.G., Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 4565, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400; telephone (850)245-8744, email elizabeth.kromhout@FloridaDEP.gov during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays. If you have any questions, please call the Division of Waste Management at (850)245-8705. Written comments must be received by the Department of Environmental Protection no later than 14 days from the date of publication of this notice.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Historical Resources

The Division of Historical Resources announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 4, 2023, 9:30 a.m. to conclusion.

PLACE: Room 307, R. A. Gray Building, 500 S. Bronough St., Tallahassee, FL 32399 and via Zoom: Meeting ID 875 3945 6909

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Quarterly business meeting of the Florida Historical Commission.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Alexys Johnson at (850)245-6333 or Alexys.Johnson@dos.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Alexys Johnson at (850)245-6333 or Alexys.Johnson@dos.myflorida.com.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Alexys Johnson at (850)245-6333 or Alexys.Johnson@dos.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation, District One announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: (In-Person) Tuesday, August 8, 2023, 5:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m. and (Live Online) Thursday, August 10, 2023, 6:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: In-Person: Cinnamon Cove Clubhouse, 11650 Caravel Circle, Fort Myers, FL 33908.

Live Online: register at <https://tinyurl.com/SR865-LindaLoma-to-Kelly>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) invites you to the State Road (SR) 865 from Linda Loma Drive to Kelly Road Public Meeting on Tuesday, August 8, 2023 (In-Person) and Thursday, August 10, 2023 (Live Online) The in-person public meeting (open house format) will begin at 5:00 p.m. and end at 7:00 p.m. The virtual meeting will begin at 6:00 p.m. and end at 7:00 p.m. The same material will be shown at both events.

The Department appreciates the input from the public and its partners and would like to update them on the modification to the design, as a result of the feedback received from the meeting in March 2023.

Comments submitted after this meeting must be postmarked by August 22, 2023 and may be sent to Chris Speese, Florida Department of Transportation, Southwest Area Office, 10041

Daniels Parkway, Fort Myers, FL 33913, or emailed to Christopher.Speese@dot.state.fl.us.

FDOT is sending notices to all property owners and tenants within at least 300 feet on either side of the project and to public officials, regulatory agencies, organizations, and individuals interested in the project. FDOT encourages all interested people to attend and express their views regarding the project and information presented. While comments about the project are accepted at any time, please send your comments by August 22, 2023, to be included in the formal public meeting record.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Chris Speese at (239)225-1973 or Christopher.Speese@dot.state.fl.us Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cynthia Sykes, FDOT District One Title VI Coordinator by email at Cynthia.Sykes@dot.state.fl.us or by phone at (863)519-2287. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Chris Speese at (863)225-1973 or Christopher.Speese@dot.state.fl.us

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, August 3, 2023, 2:00 p.m.

Lake Okeechobee Component A Reservoir (LOCAR) Project Update

PLACE: Members of the public may participate via Zoom, a media technology free for the public to use.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The South Florida Water Management District, as the non-Federal sponsor for the Comprehensive Everglades Restoration Plan, is conducting a Feasibility Study and Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for the Lake Okeechobee Component A Reservoir (LOCAR) under Section 203 of the federal Water Resources Development Act of 1986, as amended. The Feasibility Study and EIS will explore opportunities for aboveground water storage north of Lake Okeechobee with an estimated water storage capacity of 200,000 acre-feet. Once complete, the feasibility study and EIS will be submitted to the Assistant Secretary of the Army for Civil Works for consideration by Congress in the Water Resources Development Act of 2024. Review of alternatives considered, proposed plan, and project benefits will be presented.

The public and stakeholders will have an opportunity to view and comment during the public meeting by utilizing the following link: <https://sfwmd.link/3Nlr77M>. Public comment

will be accepted using the Zoom Q&A feature only. The link will go live at approximately 2:00 p.m. on August 3, 2023.

One or more members of the Governing Board of the South Florida Water Management District may attend these meetings.

No Governing Board action will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The agenda will be posted to the District's website, www.SFWMD.gov/meetings, seven days prior to the meeting, or you can contact Elizabeth Caneja at (561)682-2586 or ecaneja@sfwmd.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least seven days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rosie Byrd, District Clerk, at rbyrd@sfwmd.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Elizabeth Caneja at (561)682-2586 or ecaneja@sfwmd.gov.

REGIONAL UTILITY AUTHORITIES

Peace River/Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority

The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, August 2, 2022, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Manatee County Administration Center, Honorable Patricia M. Glass Chambers, First Floor, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Bradenton, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Board of Directors will convene to conduct regular business of the Authority and Public Hearing for the Authority's FY 2024 Budget.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: www.regionalwater.org or by contacting the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority, located at 9415 Town Center Parkway, Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202, by calling (941)316-1776 or emailing peacriver@regionalwater.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (941)316-1776. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: (941)316-1776 or peacriver@regionalwater.org.

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 8, 2023, 10:00 a.m., ET

PLACE: Punta Gorda Charlotte Library, 401 Shreve St., Punta Gorda, FL 33950

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Southwest Council Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Dept. of Elder Affairs / LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399, or call: (850)414-2323, or email: ltpinformer@elderaffairs.org

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (239)338-2563, or email: ltpinformer@elderaffairs.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 8, 2023, 1:00 p.m. – 2:15 p.m., ET

PLACE: 8333 W. McNab Road, Suite 231. Tamarac, FL 33321

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Broward Council Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Dept. of Elder Affairs / LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399, or call: (888)831-0404, or email: ltpinformer@elderaffairs.org

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (954)597-2266, or email: ltpinformer@elderaffairs.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 9, 2023, 12:00 Noon – 2:00 p.m., ET

PLACE: 3800 S Econlockhatchee Trail, Orlando, FL 32829

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: East Central Council Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Dept. of Elder Affairs / LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399, or call: (850)414-2323, or email: ltpinformer@elderaffairs.org

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (407)245-0651, or email: ltpinformer@elderaffairs.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 9, 2023, 10:00 a.m. – 12:30 p.m., ET

PLACE: 105 Jackie Robinson Pkwy., Daytona Beach, FL 32114

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: First Coast South Council Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Dept. of Elder Affairs / LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399, or call: (850)414-2323, or email: ltpinformer@elderaffairs.org

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)414-2323, or email: ltpinformer@elderaffairs.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Professional Engineers

The Florida Board of Professional Engineers Rules Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 2, 2023, 10:00 a.m., or soon thereafter

PLACE: Embassy Suites by Hilton Tampa Airport Westshore, 555 N. Westshore Blvd., Tampa, FL 33609

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: this is to amend notice #27314150 - start time has changed to 10:00 a.m. now and add telephone option.

general business of the committee

Meeting ID: 837 5357 8222

+13052241968,,83753578222#,,, *7822679684# US

+16469313860,,83753578222#,,, *7822679684# US

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rebecca Sammons

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rebecca Sammons. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Rebecca Sammons, rsammons@fbpe.org

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Accountancy

The Educational Advisory Committee announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 15, 2023, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Teleconference

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Educational Advisory Committee meets to consider items relating to the educational requirements.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Karan Lee, 240 NW 76th Drive, Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Karan Lee. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Karan Lee

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Accountancy

The Committee on Continuing Professional Education announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 22, 2023, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Teleconference

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Committee on Continuing Professional Education will meet to discuss items relating to CPE credits.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Karan Lee, Florida Board of Accountancy, 240 NW 76th Drive, Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Karan Lee. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Karan Lee

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Preparedness and Community Support
The Florida Department of Health/Florida Trauma System Advisory Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 8, 2023, 3:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m. E.T.

PLACE: Via Microsoft Teams Meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Meeting ID: 282 868 517 450

Passcode: cKhNZD

Join with a video conferencing device

teams@meetme.flhealth.gov

Video Conference ID: 119 074 450 5

Or call in (audio only)

+1(850)792-1375,,214307407# United States, Tallahassee

Phone Conference ID: 214 307 407#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 General business of the Florida Trauma System Advisory Council. The purpose of this meeting is to facilitate informal discussion between council members pursuant to Chapter 286, Florida Statutes, and Article I, Section 24, of the Florida Constitution. The Florida Trauma System Advisory Council will not vote or take any official action during the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kate Kocevar at (850)245-4054 or kate.kocevar@flhealth.gov.

The information can also be found at the below link under the “Commons Hour” tab.

<https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/trauma-system/florida-trauma-system-advisory-council.html>

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kate Kocevar at (850)245-4054 or kate.kocevar@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Kate Kocevar at (850)245-4054 or kate.kocevar@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Preparedness and Community Support
 The Florida Department of Health/Florida Trauma System Advisory Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, August 16, 2023, 3:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: Via Microsoft Teams Meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Meeting ID: 293 517 309 705

Passcode: 6V7YKF

Join with a video conferencing device

teams@meetme.flhealth.gov

Video Conference ID: 119 338 972 6

Or call in (audio only)

+1(850)792-1375,,890045392# United States, Tallahassee

Phone Conference ID: 890 045 392#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 General business of the Florida Trauma System Advisory Council. The purpose of this meeting is to facilitate informal discussion between council members pursuant to Chapter 286, Florida Statutes, and Article I, Section 24, of the Florida Constitution. The Florida Trauma System Advisory Council will not vote or take any official action during the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kate Kocevar at (850)245-4054 or kate.kocevar@flhealth.gov.

The information can also be found at the below link under the “Commons Hour” tab.

<https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/trauma-system/florida-trauma-system-advisory-council.html>

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kate Kocevar at (850)245-4054 or kate.kocevar@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Kate Kocevar at (850)245-4054 or kate.kocevar@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Preparedness and Community Support
 The Florida Department of Health/Florida Trauma System Advisory Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, August 24, 2023, 3:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m., ET

PLACE: Via Microsoft Teams Meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Meeting ID: 279 002 261 221

Passcode: cbc5E6

Join with a video conferencing device

teams@meetme.flhealth.gov

Video Conference ID: 116 710 156 8

Or call in (audio only)

+1(850)792-1375,,91374858# United States, Tallahassee

Phone Conference ID: 913 748 58#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 General business of the Florida Trauma System Advisory Council. The purpose of this meeting is to facilitate informal discussion between council members pursuant to Chapter 286, Florida Statutes, and Article I, Section 24, of the Florida Constitution. The Florida Trauma System Advisory Council will not vote or take any official action during the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kate Kocevar at (850)245-4054 or kate.kocevar@flhealth.gov.

The information can also be found at the below link under the “Commons Hour” tab.

<https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/trauma-system/florida-trauma-system-advisory-council.html>

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kate Kocevar at (850)245-4054 or kate.kocevar@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). For more information, you may contact: Kate Kocevar at (850)245-4054 or kate.kocevar@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Preparedness and Community Support
The Florida Department of Health/Florida Trauma System Advisory Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 29, 2023, 3:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m., ET

PLACE: Via Microsoft Teams Meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Meeting ID: 262 594 674 370

Passcode: whFLgC

Join with a video conferencing device

teams@meetme.flhealth.gov

Video Conference ID: 111 665 742

Or call in (audio only)

+1(850)792-1375,,890433607# United States, Tallahassee

Phone Conference ID: 890 433 607#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

General business of the Florida Trauma System Advisory Council. The purpose of this meeting is to facilitate informal discussion between council members pursuant to Chapter 286, Florida Statutes, and Article I, Section 24, of the Florida Constitution. The Florida Trauma System Advisory Council will not vote or take any official action during the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kate Kocevar at (850)245-4054 or kate.kocevar@flhealth.gov.

The information can also be found at the below link under the “Commons Hour” tab.

<https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/trauma-system/florida-trauma-system-advisory-council.html>

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kate Kocevar at (850)245-4054 or kate.kocevar@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Kate Kocevar at (850)245-4054 or kate.kocevar@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 28, 2023, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: 2295 Victoria Ave, Fort Myers, FL 33901

TEAMS Meeting ID: 268 530 802 686

Passcode Y6G4fD

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: On-going Lee County Community Alliance business.

For more information, you may contact: janet.schreyer@myflfamilies.com.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Janet Schreyer (239)895-0257/

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Janet Schreyer (239)895-0257. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Janet Schreyer (239)895-0257 janet.schreyer@myflfamilies.com.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Agency for Persons with Disabilities

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

65G-2.001 Definitions

65G-2.019 Adult Day Training Program Licensure

65G-2.020 Adult Day Training Program Standards

65G-2.021 Adult Day Training Program Disciplinary Actions

The Agency for Persons with Disabilities announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 7, 2023, 11:00 a.m.

PLACE:

<https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/397415611936023897>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The licensure of Adult Day Training programs.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Brett Taylor, Senior Attorney, Agency for Persons with Disabilities,

4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 335, Tallahassee, FL 32399, 850-410-1309, Brett.Taylor@apdcares.org

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brett Taylor at (850)410-1309 or brett.taylor@apdcares.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800) 955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800) 955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AFFAIRS

The Department of Military Affairs announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 4, 2023, 8:00: a.m.

PLACE: Command Floor Conference Room, 82 Marine Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 or

TEAMS 1(517)616-7941 Conference ID: 615211041#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Armory Board to review lease(s) and other business relative to real property and facility management.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Dianna Mancill (904)823-0201.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Dianna Mancill (904)823-0201. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Dianna Mancill (904)823-0201.

PASCO-PINELLAS AREA AGENCY ON AGING

The AREA AGENCY ON AGING OF PASCO PINELLAS INC announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, August 07, 2023, 1:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Dunedin Public Library, 223 Douglas Avenue, Dunedin, FL 34698

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Area Agency on Aging of Pasco-Pinellas, Inc. (AAAPP) for Planning and Service Area 5, will hold a public hearing respective to the 2024-2027 Area Plan cycle, for the direct

provision of home and community-based services to elderly residents of Pasco and Pinellas counties:

PLANNING AND SERVICE AREA 5 PUBLIC HEARING

The AAAPP proposes to provide the following services directly in Pasco and Pinellas counties:

Older Americans Act (OAA) Title IIIB – “Mental Health Counseling”, “Pet Support, “Intake”, “Short-Term Case Management”, and “Technology”

Older Americans Act (OAA) Title IIID – “Savvy Caregiver”, “A Matter of Balance”, “Chronic Disease Self-Management”, “Chronic Pain Self-Management”, “Diabetes Self-Management”, and “Technology”

Older Americans Act (OAA) Title IIIE – “ Screening and Assessment” and “Technology”

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jason Martino, Director of Planning at (727)570-9696, ext. 272.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jason Martino, Director of Planning at (727)570-9696, ext. 272. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jason Martino, Director of Planning at (727)570-9696, ext. 272.

QUEST CORPORATION OF AMERICA, INC.

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 1, 2023, 5:30 p.m.

PLACE: Virtually on GoTo Webinar; By phone at phone number with passcode insert passcode; In-Person at Front Street Civic Center

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A public meeting will be held regarding project plans on U.S. 1 from Myers Drive to Crane Creek Bridge in Melbourne and Palm Bay. (FPID no. 448793-1)

The purpose of this project is to enhance safety for all modes of transportation and to resurface the corridor to extend the life of the existing roadway. The public meeting is being held to present information and receive community feedback.

The Department is offering multiple ways for the community to participate in the meeting. All participants, regardless of platform they choose, will receive the same information on the proposed project.

Virtual Option: Interested persons may join from a computer, tablet, or mobile device at 5:30 p.m. For this option, advance registration is required by visiting bit.ly/43ICbkM. Once registered, participants will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the meeting online. Please

use Chrome or Microsoft Edge as your internet browser to register or attend this webinar. If joining online, please allow adequate log-in time to view the presentation in its entirety.

Phone Option (Listen Only): Participants may join the meeting in listen-only mode by dialing 1(877)568-4108 and entering the passcode 682-945-050 when prompted.

In-Person Open House Option: Participants may attend in person by going to Front Street Civic Center, 2205 Front St., Melbourne, FL 32901 anytime between 5:30 p.m. and 7 p.m. to view a looping presentation and project displays, speak with project team members, and submit comments or questions. If attending in person, please remember to follow all safety and sanitation guidelines. If you are feeling unwell, please consider attending the meeting virtually or by phone.

All meeting materials, including the presentation, will be available on the project website at www.cflroads.com/project/448793-1 prior to the meeting.

FDOT is sending notices to all property owners, business owners, interested persons and organizations to provide the opportunity to offer comments and express their views regarding this project and the proposed improvements.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons wishing to express their concerns relative to FDOT compliance with Title VI may do so by contacting Melissa McKinney, FDOT District Five Title VI Coordinator, at Melissa.McKinney@dot.state.fl.us.

Information about this project is also available online at www.cflroads.com. Simply type 448793-1 in the search box, click “go” and then select the project. We encourage you to participate in the U.S. 1 Improvements Project public meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: n/a Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: FDOT Project Manager Jude Jean-Francois at (386)943-5487, or by email at Jude.Jean-Francois@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: FDOT Project Manager Jude Jean-Francois by phone at (386)943-5487, by email at Jude.Jean-Francois@dot.state.fl.us, or U.S. mail at Florida Department of Transportation, 719 South Woodland Blvd., M.S. 542, DeLand, FL 32720.

AIM ENGINEERING

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), District Seven announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 1, 2023, 5:30 p.m. - 7:30 p.m.

PLACE: FDOT District Seven Headquarters, 11201 N. McKinley Dr, Tampa, FL 33612

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Seven is conducting a Project Development and Environment (PD&E) study along US Highway 301 (US 301) from Fowler Avenue to SR 56 in Hillsborough and Pasco Counties, a distance of approximately 13.1 miles. The study is being conducted to evaluate alternative roadway improvements along the corridor. The public hearing is being held on Tuesday, August 1, 2023, at the FDOT District Seven headquarters, 11201 N. McKinley Drive, Tampa, FL 33612. The hearing will begin as an open house at 5:30 p.m. with a formal presentation at 6:30 p.m., followed by a public comment period. A continuous video presentation will be shown to provide general information about the existing conditions, recommended improvements, and the PD&E process.

The public hearing is being conducted in-person with an option to attend virtually to present information to and receive public input from interested persons regarding the proposed improvements to US 301. Citizens who choose to attend the virtual hearing session must do so through a computer, tablet, or smartphone via GoToWebinar (a call-in number will not be available). Virtual attendees must register online at the project website: <https://active.fdotd7studies.com/us301/fowler-to-sr56/>.

Beginning at 5:30 p.m., the public hearing begins with an informal open house, where the public can view the draft project concept plans, ask questions, and provide comments to FDOT representatives. The formal public hearing begins at 6:30 p.m. with the public comment period for those who wish to make a formal public comment. Following the formal portion, the informal open house will resume until 7:30 p.m. Persons wishing to submit statements, in place of or in addition to oral statements, may do so at the hearing or by sending them to Kirk Bogen, P.E., Environmental Management Engineer, FDOT District Seven, 11201 N. McKinley Drive, MS 7-500, Tampa, FL 33612 or provide them on the “Send us your comments” page on the project website at <https://active.fdotd7studies.com/us301/fowler-to-sr56/>. All exhibits or statements postmarked on or before August 11, 2023, will become part of the official public hearing record.

Draft project documents will be available on the project website at <https://active.fdotd7studies.com/us301/fowler-to-sr56/>, and hard copies will be available for public viewing from July 11, 2023, to August 11, 2023, at the following locations:

- Thonotosassa Branch Library, 10715 Main St, Thonotosassa,

FL 33592 – Library hours are from 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Monday through Saturday.

• Zephyrhills Public Library, 5347 8th St, Zephyrhills, FL 33542 – Library hours are from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Tuesday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Friday, and 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. on Saturday.

• FDOT District Seven headquarters, 11201 N. McKinley Drive, Tampa, FL 33612 - hours are 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday.

The design concepts, display boards, and video presentation from the in-person session will be available for review online starting on July 24, 2023, at <https://active.fdotd7studies.com/us301/fowler-to-sr56/>.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Amber Russo, P.E., Project Manager, at (813)975-6260 or by visiting the project website at <https://active.fdotd7studies.com/us301/fowler-to-sr56/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Roger Roscoe, Title VI Coordinator, at (813)975-6411 or by email at Roger.Roscoe@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Amber Russo, P.E., Project Manager, at (813)975-6260 or visit the project website at <https://active.fdotd7studies.com/us301/fowler-to-sr56/>.

**Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Board of Chiropractic Medicine
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Chiropractic Medicine has received the petition for declaratory statement from Kimberly A. Driggers, Esq., on behalf of The Florida Chiropractic Association, Inc., filed on July 20, 2023. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of Section 460.403(9)(a), Florida Statutes as it applies to the petitioner.

Petitioner seeks the determination from the Board regarding whether competent Florida chiropractic physicians can perform dry needling treatment in their scope of practice, as it pertains to the statute. Except for good cause shown, motions for leave

to intervene must be filed within 21 days after publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Dayle DeCastro Mooney, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257, or by telephone: (850)488-0595 or by electronic mail – Dayle.Mooney@myfloridalicense.com

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Department of Financial Services, Division of State Fire Marshal (Department) has received the petition for declaratory statement from Jeffrey Z. Hansel Sr., on July 21, 2023. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of NFPA 1142, as per NFPA 1 – 7th Ed., Chapter 13.5.2 and NFPA 1, Chapter 18 as it applies to the petitioner.

The Petition asks: Should the property 05-45-26-03-00036.0270, 500 Block of Meadow Road in Lehigh Acres, Florida, which has no municipal water supply, and proposed 664 sq foot building, be governed by NFPA 1142, as per NFPA 1 – 7th Ed., Chapter 13.5.2, or governed by NFPA 1, Chapter 18, thus requiring a 180,000 gal. water tank or fire sprinkler.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Sarah Marcos - Sarah.Marcos@myfloridacfo.com

**Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

**Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

NONE

Section XII
Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of
State

Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Monday, July 17, 2023 and 3:00 p.m., Friday, July 21, 2023.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
5J-20.034	7/20/2023	8/9/2023
5P-2.003	7/20/2023	8/9/2023
5P-2.004	7/20/2023	8/9/2023
5P-2.005	7/20/2023	8/9/2023
5P-2.006	7/20/2023	8/9/2023
5P-2.007	7/20/2023	8/9/2023
5P-2.008	7/20/2023	8/9/2023
5P-2.009	7/20/2023	8/9/2023
61H1-20.001	7/17/2023	8/6/2023
61H1-33.003	7/17/2023	8/6/2023
61K1-4.008	7/17/2023	8/6/2023
64B9-8.006	7/18/2023	8/7/2023
64K-1.002	7/19/2023	8/8/2023
64K-1.003	7/19/2023	8/8/2023
64K-1.004	7/19/2023	8/8/2023
64K-1.008	7/19/2023	8/8/2023
69I-23.001	7/19/2023	8/8/2023
69I-23.002	7/19/2023	8/8/2023

69I-23.003	7/19/2023	8/8/2023
69I-23.004	7/19/2023	8/8/2023
69I-23.005	7/19/2023	8/8/2023
69I-24.006	7/19/2023	8/8/2023
69I-31.208	7/19/2023	8/8/2023
69I-31.226	7/19/2023	8/8/2023
69I-31.312	7/19/2023	8/8/2023
69I-40.091	7/19/2023	8/8/2023
69I-40.100	7/19/2023	8/8/2023
69I-40.120	7/19/2023	8/8/2023
69I-42.001	7/19/2023	8/8/2023
69I-42.009	7/19/2023	8/8/2023

**LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE
APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7)
AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES**

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
40C-4.091	3/31/2023	**/**/****
40C-41.043	3/31/2023	**/**/****
40E-4.091	6/26/2023	**/**/****
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
62-330.010	4/28/2023	**/**/****
62-330.050	4/28/2023	**/**/****
62-330.055	4/28/2023	**/**/****
62-330.301	4/28/2023	**/**/****
62-330.310	4/28/2023	**/**/****
62-330.311	4/28/2023	**/**/****
62-330.350	4/28/2023	**/**/****
62-330.405	4/28/2023	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
65C-9.004	3/31/2022	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

State Revolving Fund Program

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY

FLORIDA CATEGORICAL EXCLUSION NOTICE (FCEN)
FAIR WINDS VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION,
INC.

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has determined that the water project by the Fair Winds Village Condominium Association to replace water main, loop the system, and add a new connection to the main along Albee Road is not expected to generate controversy over potential environmental effects. The estimated project cost is \$2,000,000.

The project may qualify for a Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan composed of federal and state funds. DEP will consider public comments about the environmental impacts of the proposed project that are postmarked or delivered at the address below within 30 days of this notice. A full copy of the FCEN can be obtained by writing to: Paul Brandl, Project Manager, SRF Program, DEP, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., MS #3505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 or calling (850)245-2986 or emailing to paul.brandl@dep.state.fl.us.

Section XIII Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
